

Mr. Hall.

Dear Sir.

As administrator of the
Estate of Henrietta Walton I have in my
possession a small amount of money to be
administered by the President of the Anti-
Colonization Society in erecting a school
in Africa. I had supposed that Mr. Drake
was President but was referred to Mr.
Howard, who tells me that he has resigned.
I would like to know whether there be any
prospect of a new President.

June 18/64

Respectfully,

Geo. A. Fisher

43 St. Paul St.

Maryland Historical Society

The Maryland State Colonization Society Papers

11. Correspondence Received
A. Letter Books

15. April 1864--December 1867